Public Document Pack

Licensing

Sub-Committee

Monday 22" October
2012
7.00 pm

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Redditch

REDDITGH B080UGH COUnCi
200

I
N0,
3 LN

W'

www.redditchbe.gov.uk



Access to Information - Your Rights

The Local Government
(Access to Information) Act
1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend

Local Authority meetings
and to see certain
documents. Recently the

Freedom of Information Act
2000, has further broadened
these rights, and limited
exemptions under the 1985
Act.

Your main rights are set out
below:-

e Automatic right to attend
all formal Council and
Committee meetings
unless the business
would disclose
confidential or “exempt”
information.

e Automatic right to inspect
agendas and public
reports at least five days
before the date of the
meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
minutes of the Council
and its Committees

(or summaries of
business undertaken in
private) for up to six years
following a meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
lists of background
papers used in the
preparation of public
reports.

e Access, on request, to the
background papers on
which reports are based
for a period of up to four
years from the date of the
meeting.

e Access to a public
register stating the names
and addresses and
electoral areas of all
Councillors with details of
the membership of all
Committees etc.

A reasonable number of
copies of agendas and
reports relating to items to
be considered in public must
be made available to the
public attending meetings of
the  Council and its,
Committees etc.

Access to a list specifying
those powers which the
Council has delegated to its
Officers indicating also the
titles of the Officers
concerned.

Access to a summary of the
rights of the public to attend
meetings of the Council and
its Committees etc. and to
inspect and copy
documents.

In addition, the public now
has a right to be present
when the Council
determines “Key Decisions”
unless the business would
disclose confidential or
“exempt” information.

Unless otherwise stated,
most items of business
before the Executive
Committee are Key
Decisions.

Copies of Agenda Lists are
published in advance of the
meetings on the Council’s
Website:

www.redditchbc.gov.uk

If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact the

following:
Ivor Westmore

Democratic Services Officer

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH

Tel: (01527) 64252 Ext. 3269

Fax: (01527) 65216

e.mail: ivor.westmore@bromsgroveandredditch.qov.uk




Welcome to today’s meeting.
Guidance for the Public

Agenda Papers

The Agenda List at the front
of the Agenda summarises
the issues to be discussed
and is followed by the
Officers’ full supporting
Reports.

Chair

The Chair is responsible for
the proper conduct of the
meeting. Generally to one
side of the Chair is the
Committee Support Officer
who gives advice on the
proper conduct of the
meeting and ensures that
the debate and the
decisions are properly
recorded. On the Chair’s
other side are the relevant
Council Officers. The
Councillors ("Members”) of
the Committee occupy the
remaining seats around the
table.

Running Order

Items will normally be taken
in the order printed but, in
particular circumstances, the
Chair may agree to vary the
order.

Refreshments : tea, coffee
and water are normally
available at meetings -
please serve yourself.

Decisions

Decisions at the meeting will
be taken by the Councillors
who are the democratically
elected representatives.
They are advised by
Officers who are paid
professionals and do not
have a vote.

Members of the Public

Members of the public may,
by prior arrangement, speak
at meetings of the Council or
its Committees. Specific
procedures exist for Appeals
Hearings or for meetings
involving Licence or
Planning Applications. For
further information on this
point, please speak to the
Committee Support Officer.

Special Arrangements

If you have any particular
needs, please contact the
Committee Support Officer.

Infra-red devices for the
hearing impaired are
available on request at the
meeting. Other facilities may
require prior arrangement.

Further Information

If you require any further
information, please contact
the Committee Support
Officer (see foot of page
opposite).

Fire/ Emergency
instructions

If the alarm is sounded,
please leave the building
by the nearest available
exit — these are clearly
indicated within all the
Committee Rooms.

If you discover a fire,
inform a member of staff
or operate the nearest
alarm call point (wall
mounted red rectangular
box). In the event of the
fire alarm sounding, leave
the building immediately
following the fire exit
signs. Officers have been
appointed with
responsibility to ensure
that all visitors are
escorted from the
building.

Do Not stop to collect
personal belongings.

Do Not use lifts.

Do Not re-enter the
building until told to do
SO.

The emergency
Assembly Area is on
Walter Stranz Square.







COMMITTEE PROTOCOL — LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. This
licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and the promotion
of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be presented,
assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual application will not be
discussed.

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Hearing

1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken, and will
identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce themselves.
3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
4, The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations and

relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if given
permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in relation to
paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support of the
application.
7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned by

members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)

9. The withesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the Sub-
Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest in the
matter.

(@) Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend, the
hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written representations,
but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or objection at the
hearing not previously referred to in the written submission, unless all parties give
their consent to this.

Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
questioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.
Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to sum up.

The Chair will announce an adjournment of the hearing in order for the Sub-Committee to
make its decision. The decision will be made in private and the Chair will, in accordance
with the legal framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, move
to exclude all parties present, with the exception of the members of the Sub-Committee
and the legal and administrative support Officers, from the Sub-Committee’s deliberations.
Normally the Sub-Committee, legal adviser and committee administrator will withdraw from
the room.

The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any point. The
Sub-Committee, legal advisor and committee administrator will then withdraw again.

The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the interests of
natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon application by any party.
Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the parties present and consider any
representations that may be made.

Decision

18.

19.

20.

Notes

The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled.

The Chair will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at the conclusion
of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence and the licensing
objective they relate to.

The decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant / Licence Holder and his / her
representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to the Chief
Officer of Police, as soon as is practicable after the hearing.

Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the Sub-
Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is agreed, all parties



10.

11.

12.

13.

are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make
the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be appointed, in which case the spokesperson is
to be allowed the same period of time as other representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the
amount of time must be shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented by a legal
representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given permission
by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which they would
have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its
decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held, and will
inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters relating to
the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations before the
Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void. In the case of such
irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of
such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in such
document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-Committee
hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions should not be hostile
or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.






REDDITGH BORQUGH COUNCIL
=—— I

Licensing Sub-

22ns October 2012
k Committee 7.00 pm
www.redditchbc.gov.uk Council Chamber Town Hall
Agenda Membership:
Cllrs: Pattie Hill (Chair) Wanda King (Reserve Member)
Roger Hill
Gay Hopkins
1. Chair's Welcome The Chair will open the meeting and welcome all present.
2 Apolodi To receive apologies for absence and the details of any
pologies Councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place of a
member listed above.
3.  Declarations of interest To invite Councillors to declare any interest they may have in
the item on the agenda.
4. Application f ‘o To consider an application for the variation of a premises
ofp g g:tr:‘oige: rL\il:erLa;;oP licence for the Queen’s Head, Bromsgrove Road, Redditch,
The Queen's Head, B97 4RL.
Bromsgrove Road,
Redditgh, B97 4RL (Report attached)
(Pages 1 - 50) (Central Ward)
Head of Worcestershire
Regulatory Services
B.  Exclusion of the public Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive,

and press

to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt
information is likely to be divulged it may be necessary to
move the following resolution:

“that, under S.100 | of the Local Government Act 1972,
as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following matter(s) on
the rounds that it/they involve(s) the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in the relevant
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A)
of the said Act, as amended.”

[Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating
to:

e Para 1 - any individual;




Licensing Sub-
Committee

22" October 2012

e Para 2 — the identity of any individual;

e Para 3 —financial or business affairs;

e Para 4 - labour relations matters;

o Para5 - legal professional privilege;

e Para 6 — a notice, order or direction;

e Para 7 — the prevention, investigation or

prosecution of crime;

may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.]




Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB COMMITTEE 22" October 2012

APPLICATION - VARY PREMISES LICENCE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Rebecca Blake

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central Ward

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 To consider an variation application for a premises licence made by
Westbourne Leisure Ltd for, The Queens Head, Bromsgrove Road,
Redditch, B97 4RL

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE
i) to grant or refuse the application for variation of the
premises licence, as shown in the application form
(Attached as Appendix 1)
i) if the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application,
a) to attach relevant Mandatory conditions; and
b) to consider, with due regard to the statutory licensing
objectives and the relevant representations received,
whether to attach any appropriate conditions.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1  The statutory fee of £190.00 has been paid.

Legal Implications

3.2  The statutory framework is set by the Licensing Act 2003
(“The Act”).

(Decisions to approve applications for Premises Licences are
delegated to Officers where no representations are made but Member
decision is required where the application has triggered relevant
representations as in this case.)



Page 2
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB COMMITTEE 22" October 2012

3.3  The Licensing Authority will have a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives contained in the Act: -

) the prevention of crime and disorder;
) public safety;

) the prevention of public nuisance; and
) the protection of children from harm.

3.4  The Human Rights Act 1998 incorporates human rights under the
European Convention into English law. Article 6 provides that, in the
determination of a person’s civil rights, everyone is entitled to a fair and
public hearing. In this respect, third parties whose property rights may
be adversely affected and, of course, applicants themselves, should be
allowed to address the Sub-Committee if they wish to do so.

3.5 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on local
authorities to exercise their functions with due regard to the likely effect
of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all they can to
prevent, crime and disorder in their area.

Service/Operational Implications

3.6  The applicant has applied for internal alterations to the lay out of the
premise. Also the applicant has applied to remove the following
conditions from the premises licence:

e Last Entry Will be 23:30
e The Licensee will be a member of the Pub Watch
As shown in the application attached as Appendix 1.

3.7 The Queens Head holds a premise licence. A copy of the Licence is
attached as Appendix 2.

3.8  Allthe required consultations were completed and, in accordance
with the requirements of the Act, an advertisement was placed in the
Public Notices of the local press and a notice was placed on the
premises.

3.9 Redditch Borough Council’s Licensing Authority has received 11
representations to the application on the grounds of Public
Nuisance. A copy of the representations are attached as Appendix
3.

3.10 There have been no other representations received from any

responsible authorities.



Page 3
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB COMMITTEE 22" October 2012

3.11 A plan and aerial view to show the location of the premise are
attached as Appendix 4.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.12 The Licensing Sub-Committee will ensure it has regard to the
desirability of exercising its functions with regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination and to increase equality of opportunity.
Applications received will be treated in accordance with Redditch
Borough Council’s Equal Opportunities policy.

4, RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1  See paragraph 3.3 above regarding the four licensing objectives,
which seek to reduce the likely risks in the areas stated.

5. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 Application form

Appendix 2 Existing Licence

Appendix 3 Representation from Residents
Appendix 4 Location Plan & Aerial View

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Guidance under section 182 Licensing Act 2003

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Sayful Alom
Worcestershire Regulatory Services
E Mail: sayful.alom@worsregservices.gov.uk

Tel: (01527) 881454



Page 4



Page 5 Rppendix |

REDDITGH BOACUGH Councit
== > 2N

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8AH
Tel: 91527 534196  www.redditchbo.gov.uk

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,
if you are compieting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In ali cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets

if necessary.
You may wish fo keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

4We _ WESTBOURNE LEISURE LTD

{ insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises lcence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Fremises licence number PREMO0S 1

Part 1 ~ Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE QUEENS HEAD
BROMSGROVE R('%Ai)
REDDITCH

Post town REDDITCH Post code BO97 ARL

Non-domaestic rateable value of premises | £

Telephone number at premiges {if any) ]
]




Part 2 — Applicant details

Page 6

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

PARKFIELD HOUSE
45 PARKFIELD ROAD
COLESHILL
BIRMINGHAM

Post Town | COTECHTTL

| Postcede | ., . arp

FPart 3 - Variation

Please fick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possibie?

Day Month  Year

if not do you want the variation to take effect from CT T T T LT

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

INTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO LAYOUT OF PREMISES.
REMOVAL OF CONDITION - LAST ENTRY WIiLl BE 23.30
REMOVAL OF CONDITION - THE LICENSEE WILL BE A MEMBER OF

PUB WATCH

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state MM‘

the number expected to aftend




Page 7

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Plaase complete those parts of the Operating Schedule bslow which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A}

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  baxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box [3)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

N recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

anything of a simiar description to that falling within (@), (f) or (9)

h) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

iy making music (if ticking ves, fill in box 1)

iy dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within (1) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, filf in box L}
Sale by retail of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, Qand P

k)

Please tick yes

[ E@\QDE{E}D

%@QGD



Page 8

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors %

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Out/dpoé 1

Day | Start | Finish //lgéth 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed s (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fid n standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises
for th ormance of pl t different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note B}

Sat /

sun ¢~




B

Page 9

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Wiil the exhibition of films take place indoors Ef
or outdoors of bath - please tick (please read | Indoors P

guidance note 2)
Quid/poé

O

Day Start Finish

Hoth =

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
-1 read guidance not

Thur

Fri

Mdn standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat /

jm/




C

Page 10

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (ploase read

guidance note 6)

Please give further detalls (please read guidance note 3)

AS EXISTING LICENCE

Day Start Finish

Mon 111,00 |23.00

Tue 111,00 (23,00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed |11.00/23,00

Thur 111,00 23,00 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. piease list {please read guidance note §)

Fri  111.00(23.00

Sat 111,00 23,00

Sun

11.00

23.00




Page 11

D

Boxing or wrestiing Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment /Ej/
entertainments take place Indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors p
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) “
timings (please read Outdebrs ]
guidance note §)

Day | Start | Finish _Both n

Mon

guidance note 3)

Please give further detalls here (please r

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varfations for boxing or wrestiing
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri %Lﬁ standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
4 Tor boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times fo those

Sat v

sun L~

d

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)




Page 12

E
Live music Will the performance of live musie take place o
Standard days and indoors or sutdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings {please read

(please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
» i : i & A 'l i 5
Mon 11.00 123 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
AS EXISTING LICENCE CONDITIONS CONSISTENT

Tue 111,00 123,00 | WITH THE OPERATINC SCHEDULE

Wed 11,00 (23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur 131 .00 123.00

Fri 11.00 |23.30 | Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 11,00 [23.30 | ")

SUn 111,00 [23.00




F

Page 13

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Day | Btart Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place EZ/
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 2)

L]

Qutdoors

O

Both

Mon 111 00 i23.00

Tue 111,00 123.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

AS EXISTING LICEKCE - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT
WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Wed 111,00 (23.00

Thur 111,00 (23,00

(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11,00 [23.30

Sat  111.00(23.30

Sun 111,00(23.00

o dard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

note 5)




Page 14

G

Performances of Will the performance of dange take place /E,j/
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors A
Standard days and {please read guidanoe note 2)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 6) utdaars =
Day | Start | Finish f/éoth {1
Mon Please give further details here (please reati guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed vatiations for the performance of dance
Thur

Fri il sta dard timings. Where you iny ko use the remw S

Sat S

Sy

the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

10




H

Page 15

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or
{a)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon

Indoors ]
outdoors or both — glease tick (piaage re
guidance note 2} Qutdoors ]
Both M

Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed
Thur seasorfal variations for entertainment of a simifar
othat falling within {e), (£} or (q) {please read
guidance npte 4)
Fri

Sat /

Sun /

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar dast:gmtmn to that famng
within (e}, (f} or (o) at different times to those listed in the

solumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

11




Page 16

Provision of facilities | Please dive a description of the facilities for making music yo
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Wili the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both - please 4 Indoors L
{please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors [
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details hafe (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri / Non standar ngs, Where and to use the premises
for prov of facilities for making muslc at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
Sat guidance note §)
Sun

12




J

Page 17

Pravision of facilities

for dancing
Slandard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or /E(
outdoors or both ~ please tick (see guidance | Indoors

te 2
note 2) Outdoors” | [
Both,” [

Day | Start Finlsh

Please give a description of the facllities for dangin
providing

Mon lease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasdnal variations for providing dancing facilities
"""""""" {please reagfuidance note 4)

Thur

Fri / Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises

Sat /

Sun

for the provision of faciiities for dancing at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (piease read
guidance note 5)

13



K

Page 18

Pravision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description {o
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please aive a description of the type of entertainment facillty
you will be providing

Day Siart Finish | Wil the entertainment facility be indoors or ( Ihdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both [
Tue Please give further details here (piéase read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur ariations for the provision of facilities for
) milar description to that falling within 1 or |
(please read 2 dance noie 4)
Fri

Sat /

Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of faciiitms fo; entertainment of a similar

description to that { hin i or | at different times to those

Hsted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5}

Sun /

14




L

Page 19

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start

Wilt the provision of late night refreshment IZ(
take place Indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors

L]

Both

Cl

Mon 123,00 02.00

Tue [23,00 [02.00

Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed |23 00

02.

Thur 23 00

gfrgshmeng (please read guldanee note 4)

Fri 123,00

Sat 549 np

Sun 9g g

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed In the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

15




Page 20

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On tha

Standard days and consumption {Please tick box} (please read premises Ol

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the [

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both v

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
10.40..02.00 read guidance note 4)

Tue 10.00102.00

Wed | 10,00|02.00

Thur 10.001 02, oo | Nen-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

e - for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10,00(02,30

Sat 1 10.00]02.30

Sun 119,00 00.00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancitlary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

16




o

Page 21

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
fimings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4}

Day Start Finish
Mon 1n7.30 102.30
Tue  107.3002.30
Wed 107.30]02.30
dard timings. Where you intend the premises to he
- open to the public at different times from those listed in the
W 107,30)02. 30| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fii 1 07.30/03.00
Sat | 7. 30| 03.00
S 67.30] 00,30

Please Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you befieve could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

REMOVAL OF CONDTTION - IS8T ENTRY WILL BE 23.30

REMOVAL OF CONDITION - THE LICENSEE WILL BE A

MEMBER OF PUB WATCH

17




Page 22

Please tick ye-.s'
e | have enclosed the premises licence
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

if you have not ticked one of these boxes piease fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
pait of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 23

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

AS EXISTING LICENCE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

INSTALLATION OF DIGITAL CCTV SYSTEM, CAMERA LOCATIONS TO BT
TO THE APPROVAL OF WEST MERCIA POLICE LICENSING OFFICER,
RECORDINGS WILL BE KEPT FOR 14 DAYS. STAFF ARE TO BE GIVEN
ONGOING TRAINING INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION OF ANTISOCIAL

OR UNUSUAL BEHAYIOUR

¢} Publi¢ safety

AS EXISTING LICENCE

d} The prevention of public nuisance

A EXTSTING LICENCE

e} The protection of children from harm

AS EXISTING LICENCE

19



Page 24

Piease tick ves

2

i have made or enclosed paymant of the fee

t have sent coples of this application and the plan fo responsibie authorities and
others where applicable

e | understand that { must now advertise my application [Q/
® | have enclosed the premises license or relevant part of it or explanation [ﬁ/

#  |understand that if { do not comply with the above requiresments my application will
be rejected

B

iT15 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10}
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). if signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature T.A. POULTNEY
7

Date 23RD Jw(ﬁm 2012

Capacity AUTHORTISED AGENT

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2rud applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent {pleass
read guidance note12). If signing on behailf of the applicant please state In what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {(where not previously given} and address for correspondence assoclated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

TERRY A. POULTNEY
e ———
WS

KIDDERMINSTER
WORCESTERSHIRE

Posttown |  KIDDERMINSTER | Post code | GHETS

Telephone number (if any) o

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20



Page 25

REBDITGH BA0UGH

gy

wradditchbe.govuk

Redditch Borough Council, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch,
Worcestershire B98 8AH
Tel: 01527 881454 www.redditchbc.gov.uk

Redditch Borough Council
Premises Licence

Premises Licence No. PREMOOS]L
Part 1 — Premises detalls

Postal address of premises, or If none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Queens Head
Bromsgrove Road
Redditch

B97 4RL

| This licence will take effect from 15th October 2010

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Indoor Speorting Events

Live Music

Late Night Refreshment

The sale by retail of alcohol.

Recorded Music

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of
Entertainment similar to MM D

The opening hours of the premises are:

Monday to Thursday 07:30 -02:30
Friday & Saturday 07:30 - 03:00
Sunday 07:30 - 00:30

Where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol, this is for consumption on or off
the premises

The times the licence authorises the carrving out of licensable activities: -

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 23:00
Live Music

Friday and Saturday 11:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23.00

Late Night Refreshment
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:30
___Monday to Thursday 16:00 - 02:00




Page 26

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day 16:00 - 14:30
The sale by retail of alcohol.

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:30

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00
Recorded Music

Friday and Saturday 11:00 -~ 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day 10:00 - 14:30

Entertainment similar to MM D
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

The Queens Head
Parkfield House
45 Parkfield Road
Coleshitl
Birmingham

B46 3LD

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of joint
holder of premises licence

Name:

Address:

Post code:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Mark Farmer

Redditch
L

Personal licence number and Issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisar where the premises licence authorises for the supply of aicohol:-

Licence Number: 18250187
Licensing Authority: Redditch Borough Council




Page 27

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1 Mandatory Conditions where Hcence authorises supply of alcohol.
1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence
must include the following conditions,
2) The first conditions is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the
premises licence: -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence

or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hoid a

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.
3} The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises
ticence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal

licence.



Page 28

Annex 2 — Conditions Consistent with the operating
schedule

a)

b)

)

&)

General

The entertainment provided will be low Key and will finish no later
than 23,30 pm.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Extended drinking up time to 30 minutes will promote this objective
as the last drink will be consumed less quickly.

Toilet facilities to remaln open.
The licensee will be a member of the Pub Watch

A drug awareness scheme and a proof of age scheme will be in
operation.

Last entry will be 23.30.

Public Safety

Limnited numbers for functions.

No drink to be allowed off the premises in open containers.
The prevention of public nuisance

No music shail be played outside

During live amplified entertainment, windows, curtains and doors
shall be kept shut after 10.00 pm.

No music shall be at statutory nuisance level beyond the perimeter
of the premises,

Live music shall only be held in the rear of the premises.
Volume of noise will be kept to a minimum.
Customers will be asked to leave the premises quietly,

Wil liaise with neighbours to discuss any problems arising from
activities at the premises.

The protection of children from harm

None other than proof of age scheme to be operated.



Page 29

Annex 3 - Conditions after Hearing

1

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Sub-Committee RESOLVES

1!

day;

day;

the requested variation to extend the permitted hours for the sale
of alcohol and late night refreshment for the Queen’s Head,
Bromsgrove Road be GRANTED, as follows:
Monday to Thursday 10.00 am to 2.00 am the following
Friday and Saturday 10.00 am to 2.30 am the following

Sunday 11.00 am to 12 midnight; and
Christmas Day 10.00 am to 2.30 pm; and

the request for requlated entertainment as indicated in the
Schedule of Operatlon attached to the report be GRANTED; and

in addition, the request for the removal of conditions indicated in
hox P of the Schedule is GRANTED,

And subject to:

A.

the Mandatory Condltions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (and as
detailed at Appendix 1 fo the report} relating to the Designated
Premises Supervisor and the Supply of Alcohol; and

the amendments to the Operating Scheduie following agreements
reached between the Applicant and Environmental Health Officers,
as detailed below:

No music shalt be played outside;

During live amplified entertainment, windows and doors shall be
kept shut after 10.00 pm;

No music shall be at statutory nuisance level beyond the perimeter
of the premises; and

Live music shall only be held in the rear of the premises.

Annex 4 - Plans

Attached on File



Page 30



Page 31 ﬂ(()(}@md}«( 2,

-,
AR,

@B, B:omsgrove Rd.
Redditch,

Worcs

L]

Monday September 10" 2012

Dear Sir/Madam,

Regarding the changes to the Licence conditions at The Queens Head Public
House, Bromsgrove rd. Redditch, ! would be very much against this. | have
lived at this address since 2003 and on numerous occasions have had to go and
ask for the music to be turned down. My flat overlooks the car park and the
garden to this public hause, my bedroom looks on to the back of the pub and
garden, my living room and kitchen both look out on to the car park. There
have been times where | have not be able to sleep due to the music being to
loud or trouble between young people drinking too much or people calling into
the pub after drinking in the town . Also from both my kitchen and living room
windows I can see what goes on in the car park,  have seen young people
passing substances among themseives and also fights have broken out now
and again,

This is very disturbing news to hear that there may be changes to the licence
held by The Queens Head Public House. Please, | would be very grateful if you
would take ali this in to consideration and of course all the residents around

this public house,

Miss J F Poweli 2




Page 32
Page | of 2

Sayful Alom

From: wrsenquiries

Sent: 13 September 2012 09:00

To: Tom Phelar; Sayful Alom; Ann May

Subject: FW: The Queens Head Public House Bromsgrove Road Reddiich

From: KEITH PARRY [mailto: e

Sent: 12 September 2012 22:47

Tos wrs,licensing

Subiect: The Queens Head Public House Bromsgrove Road Redditch

Sarry T should said that the subject property s set out below is the Queens Head Public House, Bromagrove House |
Redditch

Keith Parry

W omsgrove Road

Redditch

e BOrWRLdEd Message -

From: KEITH PARRY <D -

Ta: "WRSLicensing@worcsregservices.gov.uk® <WRSLicensing@worcsregservices.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2012, 22:42
Subjeat:

Bear Sirs,

Recently 2 formal public notice was displayed in the front window of the public house, seiting out that the Qwiers
of the establishment are appiving to Redditol Borough Council for permission to carry out internal alterations snd
an amendment o the licence conditions,

The internat alterations relate to enlarging the lounge area, and it appears that this dogs not require planning
permission because it g within the existing fabric of the buitding.

The change (o the lisence conditions is asking for an existing condition to be removed. Currently this condition
prohibits entey 10 the poblic house after 11.30 pm, and by removing this condition customers 1o the public hounse will
be silowed o enter and drink ungil the formal closing imes apply

Prinking hours remain the same it seems,

The owners are requlred to consult with the neighbourhood for & period of 28 days, which stavted {rom the 24
August, The application {or the licence amendment will then be submitted to the Council’s Licensing Sub
Comnzittes.

My eoncern is that the removal of the condition may lead 1o the possibility of disorder, neise and ant social
behaviour in the neighbourhood fate at night, or in the early hoors, because people tumning ont from the town’s night
chubs will call at the Queens Head on their way home. As you know significant problems were experienced in 2011
when the then publicans allowed late drinking and music to occur pecessitating significant police involvement and
distarbance and aggravation to nearby regidents. Fortunately after significant pressure from the Police and Borough
Counecit Licensing officials, nchuding excellent support froms ooy local Coungitlor and the PACT, the landlords left
and normal public bouse order returned,

My neighbours and | are very worried that a repeat of 2011 will oecuy again, if this condition of entry is
removed, and the situation could be excerbated by the increased internal size of premises leading to
greater numbers of drinkers firequenting the pub at late hours,

Please register this with the Licensing Conimiltee as # Tormal letter of opposition, and | would also ask

you to remind the Committee that the Queens Head Public House is situated in the middie of a residential
grea, 1o in a commercial shopping area such as the town centre.

18/09/2012



Page 33

Page 2of2

Can you also ¢hicek on the validity of the notice dispiayed at the Quecns Head, it is 50l in o promineiy
location being high up a window, and also does not specify the particular codition being amended -1 bad to
find this out by visiting your Licensing (Mficer at the Council OfTices

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and that it wil) be submmitted (o the Licensing Conusitice when the
application is considered, Can you also let me know the date when the Committee will ineet to deal with the
mattor,

Yours stycercly S
Keith Parry

@ Bromsgrove Road
Redditch ‘

Py

f

=
e

Y S B



Page 34

@ Bromsgrove Road
Batchley
Redditch
L
Licensing Officer
Redditch Borough Council
Town Hall
Walter Stranz Square
Redditch
Our Ref:- QUEENS. 15 September 2012,
Dear Sir,

With reference to the proposed changes at the above premise we have no objections to the internal
alterations but we do object to proposed changes to the licence conditions, The premises are in a
densely popuiated residential area and are very close to houses:~

Lifting the restriction forbidding entry after 23,30 hours would definitely tead to more noise
pollution and other nuisance such as damage to property. The premises are In a densely populated
area close to surrounding residences. There is already a problem created by people shouting, singing
and arguing as they return home along Bromsgrove Road late at night from Pubs and Clubs in the
town centre which in our opinion requires more active policing than it presently gets. Any change
that will certainly increase the lavel of nuisance should not be allowed. It might well destroy the
quality of what is essentially a family hostelry catering for the local community which should be
iooking to provide better services to that market rather than attracting binge drinking.

Inrecent years a further problem has arisen since the closure of a nearby pub, Drug dealers keep
trying to use the toilets, easily accessible without going through the bars, to ply their illicit trade. 1t
seems highly likely that this would increase if the admission restriction is lifted,

The second proposal to cancel the requirement for membership of ‘Pub Watch’ is also retrograde
and should not he allowed.

We are strongly opposed to these proposals which would only serve to change the character and
quality of what is essentially a family hostelry. Those running the business should be looking to
provide better services to the local community rather than attracting late night binge drinkers.

Yours faithfully,

=

DR N i;m_,\? |

0. 1. Eley, G. H. Eley,



Page 35

@ Coppice Close
Redditch
y%;gwﬁm*i“’ Sl Wores.
W R 8 Licensing
Town Hall VY OSE R s
Walter Stranz Square At L S
Redditch AN PALL L.
B97 98B BORA 9/09/12

Dear Sirs/Madame,
Ref:-Queens Head Pub, Bromsgrove Road, Redditeh.

As neighbours of the Public house above, we wish to strongly object to any alteration to
The Licensing condition ie the removal of the condition prohibiting any new entry to the pub after
11-30pm,

This pub is in very close proximity to their neighbours. If is in an area not known for it’s
night life. 11-30pm is seen as very late to be going out to the pub to start drinking, anyone going in at
that time of night, has already had plenty to drink somewhere else.

The last 12 months, up till a few weeks ago, the Landlords were Mr & Mrs Lester, they ran the
pub as per the license, no music after 11-30pm and most important no new entry after 11-30pm. Untill
they ran the pub, we had quite a few years of hell. Loed music till 2-00am and after, all we could hear
was & big bass drum, Outside on the lawns they brought their smoking and drinking, shouting and
singing, arguing and extremetly bad language, which our grandchildren when they come over for
sleepovers, are not used to. All this you could hear as if they were in the bedroom with you, all this also
went on until turned 2-Oam.

We and all our neighbours do not want to go down that road again, which will happen again.
The people coming in at 11-30pm will be the ones that have been turned out of the town pubs, clubs etc,
We had it before, you could hear them all staggering down the Bromsgrove Rd. again singing, shouting
ete until they reach the Queens Head, and within minutes they are out on the lawns with their drinks
noise and anti social behaviour

On far to many times we finished up with the Police and Ambulances taking them away, all this
is more of a problem to the residents on Bromsgrove Rd who we are sure will also be Objecting.

All this is caused when the condition we are talking about is ignored. If the condition is enforced,
they do not come down the Bromsgrove Rd. BECAUSE THEY HAVE NOWHERE TO GO.

Please listen to the residents young and old we have to live here.

Yours faithfuylly . TR 4 b
£ o A @ ’ Frpae YRR,
< (AR B o CE SO
S T e e
Ron & Betty Bowen e rHe & bt s

f=-F=15 @ Cofpce Cuwsh
'\\.C)\,l’l .



Page 36

Sayful Alom

From: Tom Phalan

Bent: 19 September 2012 11:19

To, Sayful Alom

Subject: FW: THE QUEENS HEAD PUBLIC HOUSE

See Below

Tom Phelan

Worcestershire Regulatory Services
BXT 3573

tom . phelan@aworcesregservices . gov. uk
Worcegterahire Regqulatory Services
PO Box B65, Worcester, WRLI 2DP

Environmental Health, Trading Standards & Licensing

mesewOriginal Message-----

From: Kelth Ashton [mailto:(NREEESEEN
Bent: 13 September 2012 19:38

Po: RBC Licensing

Ca: dane.gilkes@westmercia. pnn.police. uk
Subject: THE QUEENS HEAD PUBLIC HOUBE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirg,

It has come te my atkbention that a notice of variation te the premises licence to make
fnternal alterations and the Removal of Conditions has been submitted by Westbourne
Ledgure.

The OQueens Head Public House Bromsgrove Road BS7 4RL in question lg positioned in the

middle of a residential housing development the closeat house beinyg ouly approximately
“3 mebers® away, Wy properby la aprox "8 meters" away and others back on to the Queens
head grounds,

Prior to 2010 the above public house was owned by fnterprise Inns and we Never
experienced problems it wag a quiet pub whereupon locals could meet and chat, the
licensee adhered to all the operating conditions thus net causing concern Lo
neighbours. Howsver since 2010 when Weathourne Leisure took over all that changed and
it became a Nightmarve.

During 2010/31 when Westbourne Leisure were operating the premisas there were WEREKLY
drink promotions especially on Friday and Saturday nights where Carling wae advertised
at £2.00 a pint and BUY ONE GEY ONE FREE that equates to L0 pints for £10.00, twice
“pightly at 2100 hours amd Midnigbt thus contravening the present last door entry. This
was advertised on "AY boards on the public foot path as well as notice boards on the
building resulting in an influx of the wrong calibre of people entering the arvea. We
ae residents experienced Fighte in the mtreet, extreme shouting, fowl language, yobs
urinating in are gardens, cars wheel spinning of the car park and taxis sounding there
norns in the early hours of the wmorning, we have also seen a lot of drug taking such
a5 "CANNABIS" as I have previously worked in a pigbt club I know the smell,

The following day I would have to go out and try to clean up the carnage thak was
left, Broken Glasses on the road and pavement, Libkter from the Lown centre fast food
cutlets that was purchased as they left the the pubs/oclubs upon ¢losing time and
descended o the gueens head.

The oouncil were called ocub on occasions to clear up broken glass to save injury to
pedestrians.

¥ have perscnally experienced a bottls thrown at my front window which wag bhrown with
guch force it has damaged the UVPC window frame “still damaged", my outside lamp

1



Page 37

broken, I've also had drunken people climb over my fence urinate on the garden and
axperienced bottles and glasses smaghed on my drive.

During 201%, I personally had to temperately move out of my own house because of these
problems, I wag constantly finding myself discreetly watching from the front window
waiting for something to happen., I was "Totally Unable to sleep” Prightened and at
times and have witnessed the pollee attend incidents. You may ask why as residents we
did not report some of the lncidents it's very simple WE ARE FRIGHTENED of
repercussions personal or property, IS THIS A WAY TO LIVE... Even now elderly home
owners widows or widowers are too AFRAID to come forward to speak out.

I am certainly mnot in favour of the noisge levels belng raised during Bvening Hours,
The noise can #till be heard at the back of wmy house and that is clearly ROT
acceptable. There isg no or very little wventilaticon in the aforesaid building so
windows are opened and the front door iz always left open at night, I've experienced
lagser and strobe lighting emitting from the public house into wy own bedroom keeping
me awake,

The Queens Head Publlic House is not & gultable building to host such events as "Loud
Regorded Music® or even Live Music, as it bas No Sound Insclation or Double (lazing to
absorb the sound.

My objections to removal of the TWO conditions and internal albterations ave:-

Crime and disorder.

The internal alterations is too knock the wall down in to the lean-to and alsc into
the formar large garage ares thus enabling a 100% floor space increage Or more Lo
effectually make a Night Club.

The Public House ab presgent ls relatively quite and I have heard that by the REMOVAL
of the 11:30pm door last entry they ave going to take advantage of the town centre
Pub/Club closing times which actually have a esarlier closing time than the Queens Head
in order to maximise the potential of customers so bthe company can PROFIT abt the
residents expense and distress living within the immediate vicinity. People need there
gleep to ba able to work/funciion the next day and do NOT deserve to be kept awake all
night.

We as residents believe that by the removal of the last door entry will allow a
RECURRENCE if nobt WORSE than 2010/11.

The thought of removing the LAST DOOR BNTRY and FUB WATCH conditions is YLUDICROUSY
Allowing drunken individuals to enter a pub in a Residentlal area to cause ANTI-SOCIAL
behaviour and or damage lg not acceptable. Unlike the town centre theve is NO street
COTV or police presence Lo discourage bad behaviour and when something happens we have
te walt for the police to arrive, by which time the perpetrators have long gone and ag
residents we are left to pilck up the pieces, No human should have to put with thig,

pPublic Bafevy.

Az menbera of the public we would fear for are gefety if damage to our property was
imninent and we approached the person or persons.

We would be afraid to go oul or if we came howe late for fear of attack from groups of
drunken vouths or individuals.

Public Nuisance.

We believe the noise emitting from the establishwment would be vast, louwd mugic,
shouting from persons cutslde and fights, glass smashing, taxi's pulling up oubside
gounding of horng to collect people, extortionate amount of litter from fast food
outlets thrown around in the strest in essence a total environmental health hazard,

Provection of Children £rom harm,

There are Family's with children within clese proximity of this public house and is
not right to subiect them bo such incidents that happened during 2016/11, to allow
children too witness fights, swearing, and disturbing there sleep patterns will have a
devastating impact on there development .

Sleep deprivation.

The right to gleep is a fundamental right, by being disturbed by the above listed,
would violate a Supreme Court order.

A vitizen has the vight to sound sleep because it is fundamental to 1ife.

“Sleep lg essential for a Human Being Lo walnbtain the delicate balance of health
necessary for itw very existence and survival. Sleep is therefore,a fundamental and
basic requirement without which, the existence of life would be in peril.®

)



Page 38

Weat Mercia Constabulary supports the national community safety plan, in particular
providing a citizen focused service to the public in partnership with others to
deliver safer communities.

West Meycia Constabulary is commitied to reducing and detecting crime, it il also
commitied to providing a quality service which ingpires publie confidence.

Foree policy in accordance with the Human Rights Act 1998 {amendment} act 2000.

It is my belief that if these two conditionsg are removed ag residents living adjacent
and within close proximity of the Publie House in question the police will fail or
fall well short of the above policy and be putting people’'s health, welfare, property
and Human Rights at vrisk.

These conditions are put in place to help protect the neighbouring community/residents
and there family's from experiencing problems.

I would like it known that since Westhourne Leisiure took over the Queens Haad
Bromsgrove Road, Redditch they have failed there Licensing Objectives B,C,L,E, on all
counts, even present day we as residents see Taxi,s drvopping of customers to Enter the
public house after midnight on Fridays and Baturday's, it makes a mockery of the
present conditions to which is quite clearly cutlined.

Westborne Leisure have also had previous and similar problems with another Licensed
public place *Bromsgrove Members (lub 174 Worcester Road! resulting in many complaints
from residents regarding the same igeuesy we are experiencing here. I personally
downloaded and saved these concerns on the 12 sept inst.

it appesrg that Westbourne Lelsure do oot cave nor have any respect for those
residents who have to put up with this disruption as long as they make proflt at what
ever cosh,

Bromsgrove Complainte we're dealt with by Mrs Sharvon Smith, principal licensing
cfficer.

Finally as residents and home owners, I believe i speak for all concerned, this
problematic issue ig dramabically reducing the value of our homes If nob rendering
them Worthless after working all our lives to save up for. The owners and staff who
run the establishment can go home after they finish and get there sleap WE CANNOT we
have to work with no sleep,

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and that it will be submitted to the
licensing committee, could you almo let me know the date when the committee will meet
Lo disouss this application.

Thankyou and Regards

Mr Keith Ashton A I.R.T.RE

Sent from my iPad



Page 39

i T v G e e

REDDITCH BOROU

COLINCIL
T2 SEP 20w

TOWNHALL P ﬁ?%@ .ﬁg,ggwans Hill View
. Wores SiNGEGEGGp

10" September 2012.

Diear Mr Phelen

Re: Queens Head Public House Bromsgrove Rd
Redditeh.

We are extremely concerned about the application to change the 11.30pm rule
regarding people entering the above premises-after thig-time.

As the council are aware the Queens Head is situated in a close residential area
not a Commercial area as in the Town cenire.

Anyone entering the premise after 11.30pm will having been drinking elsewhere. This
has been the problem previonsly, Police have been called several times due to
problems spilling out from the Queens Head onto the street .

We ourselves have also had to contact Fnviromental Heatlh several times due to
excessive Joud music.

The Council and Police are well aware of previous problems we request you look at

this application with this in mind.

Yours sinceriey
ERN IS

Douglas and Sylvia Albert.



Page 40
Page 1 of 2

Sayful Alom

From: Tom Phelan

Sent: 19 Beptember 2012 11:20

To: Sayful Alom

Subject: FW: The Queens Head Public House, Bromsgrove Road

See Below

Tom Phelan
Worcestershire Regulatory Services

EXT 3573

tom.phelan@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Worcestershire Regulatory Services

PO Box 866, Worcester, WR1 9DP

Environmental Health, Trading Standards & Licensing

From: N |- GEEERNRE O Behalf Of s.medcalf
Sent: 14 September 2012 15:30

To: RBC Licensing

Subiect: The Queens Head Public House, Bromsgrove Road

@ Bromsgrove Road
Reddich
-
FAD Licensing Tearn
Re: The Queens Head Public House, Bromsgrove Road

Dear Slrs

25/0972012



Page 41
Page 2 of 2

I have been Informed by neighbours that the Queens Head Public House on Bromsgrove Road, Redditch has
applied to change its conditions of licence.

The Public Notice is placed in such a position in the Pub window to make It impossible for me to read it from
the pavemant level. | had to stand on the top step on tiptoes to be able to read the public notice. | am sure this
is not how you would want a public notice to be viewed. It has also resulted in many of us who are neighbours
with the Queens not heing aware of the said notice, until one of the residents brought this to our attention.

{ live 7 properties away from the Queens Head Public House.

| have lived here for thirty one years and have enjoyed using the Queens regularly during this time, with the
exception of recent years, The Public House was a fantastic community pub when | first moved here, and
remained so for many years. With regret | have to inform you that we have, during these las! few years,
suffered from public nuisance. This has been especially from people coming from Redditch late at night, or
leaving the pub very fate. Our cars have been damaged, we have had take away meals thrown all over our
cars, glass bottles broken on our drive to name but a few instances. The noise level has been unbearable at
times, not only from drunken people arriving andfor leaving the pub, but also the music late at night when
there has been an event on at the pub.

There have also been instances of drug dealing within the foilets, which are easily accessible at the rear of
ihe pub. The pub doas have notices in the toilets warning users of police action. Over recent years the police
have been called on several cccasions to deat with Incidents of public disturbance including assault, People in
the community want to feet safe in using a family pub that should be, and has been in the past, a community
asset.

a) The removal of licensing conditicn 23.30 hours for doar closure will encourage even more already
intoxicatad customers, increase already unacceptable noise and nuisance to residents

by) The removal of licensing condition to e a member of ‘pub waich’ cannot have been thought through, We
want to discourage public nuisance not have more. it would be interesting to know the Police’s view on this.

With regard to the internal alterations, | am delighted to teamn that they wish to develop the interior of the
premises, which | hope will bring new clientele, and past custormners, to the pub. This has in the past been
such a family pub and it would be fantastic for it to retum to this.

| therefore advise as & residant that | strongly object to removal of conditions as outlined above and ask that
these be rejected.

Sue Medcaif

25/09/2012



Page 42

@B romsgrove Road,
Redditch,
L]
14/09/12
F A O of The LICENSING TEAM

I have been informed by my neighbours that the Queens Head Public House in Bromsgrove
Road Redditch has applied to change its conditions of licence.

The Public Notice is placed in such a position in the Pub window to make it impossible for
me to read it.

I live with my family 8 properties away from the Queens Head Public House.

We have lived here for nineteen years and have enjoyed using the Queens regularly during
this time. There has been a succession of Landlords having varying success, However we
have during these years suffered from public nuisance especially from people coming from
Redditch late at night throwing their rubbish on to our drive and on several occasions
stealing the hanging baskets from outside the door. The noise and nuisance also goes
towards town later when the Queens customers eventually leave,

A close friend, whose child is 10, has stopped him going to the toilet alone because of the
use of drugs. The pub does have notices in the toilets warning users of police action. These
toilets are easily accessible through the car park at the rear of the premises. Over recent
years the police have been called on several occasions to deal with incidents of public
disturbance including assault. I want my family to feel safe in using a family pub that should
be and has been a community asset.

a) The removal of the licensing condition 23.30 hours for door closure, will encourage even
more already intoxicated customers.

b) The removal of licensing condition to be a member of ‘pub watch’ cannot have been
thought through. We want to discourage public nuisance not have more.

On a positive note internal alterations would enable better events to take place, in the past
there have been celebrations to suit every occasion.

I on behalf of my family ask the licensing committee to reject the application to remove the
conditions a and b above.

Pat and john Witherspoon



Page 43

@ Bromsgrove Road
Redditch

N
L]

19™ September 2012

Dear Sirs,
The Queens Head Public House, Bromsgrove Road, Redditch

Recently a formal public notice was displayed in the front window of the public house, setiing ont that the
Owners of the establishment are applying 1o Redditch Borough Council for permission to carry ont internal
alterations and an amendiment 0 the lcence conditions,

The internal altertions relate fo entarging the lounge area, and it appears that this does oof require planning
permission beeanse it is within the gxisting fabric of the building,

The change to the licence conditions is asking for an existing condition to be removed. Currently this
condition prohibits entry to the public house after 11,30 pm, and by removing this condition customers Lo
the public house will be allowed to enter and drink until the formal closing times apply. Drinking hours
remain the same it seems.

1 understand that the owners are required to consult with the ncighbourhood for 2 period of 28 days, which
started from the 24 August The application for the Heence amendment will then be submired to the
Council’s Licensing Sub Conmittee,

My concern is that the removal of the condition may Jead to the possibility of disorder, noise and anti social
behavionr o the neighbourhood late at night, or in the early hours, because people twning out from the
town's night clubs will cat! at the Quecns Head on their way home. As vou koow significant problems were
experienced 1n 2011 when the then publicans allowed late drinking and music to occur necessitating
significant police mvolvement and distwrbance and aggravation to nearby residents, Fortunsiely afier
significant pressure from the Police and Borongh Councll Licensing officials, iscluding excellens support
Fronye onrr Jocal Comnciltor and the PACT, the landlords 1ef} and normal public house order returned.

My neighbours and I are very worried that a repeat of 2011 will ocour again, if this condition of entry is
removed, and the sitvation could be excerbated by the increased internal size of premises leading o greater
numbers of drinkers frequenting the pub al late hours.

Please register this with the Licensing Comumittee as a formal Jetter of opposition, and 1 would also ask you
to remind the Covumittee that the Queens Head Public House is situated in the middic of a residential area,
not in & commercial shopping area such as the town contre.

Can you also check on the validity of the notice displayed at the Queens Head, it is not in 4 pronminent
Incation being high up a window, and alse does not specify the particular condition being amended --1 had
10 find this owt by visiting vour Licensing Officer at the Conecil Offices

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and that it will be submitied to the Licensing Commitice when the
application is considered. Can you also let me know the date when the Commitiee will meet 1o deal with
the matter. ] emailed the contents of this letier to WRELiensinre vorssreservices gov.ik on the 12%

September 201} and asked for an acknowledgement of receipt, but 1o date 1 have not received any
comumprication,




Page 44

Mr & Mrs M Chalk
@ Bromsgrove Road
Redditch
o Worcs |
gl 13 September 2012

e TR RERT L]
[icensing Officer S
Redditch Borough Council At AT
Walter Stranz Square
Redditch | TS TS
Worcs.  B98 8AH A

Dear Sir

We are formally objecting to any change of conditions for the “Queens Head Public House” on
the Bromsgrove Road.

We have not been able to view the requested changes, thanks to the inappropriate times that
they have been made available to the general public, so must rely on information circulated
within the locality.

Any enlargement the internal size of the building is intended to raise the number of customers
the pub serves, so by definition must also increase the possibility of an escalation of public
nuisance from a higher number of late night drinkers.

The remaval of an 11:30pm lock in condition must also be intended to increase the number of
late night customers, again to the detriment of the residential areas that surround the pub. It has
also been suggested that this will allow customers, who have been drinking in the town centre,
to congregate at this pub after the town centre has closed. This of course would generate the
possibility of an increase in crime and disorder, public nuisance and harm to public safety.

This pub is in a predominately residential area. At present there does not appear to be many
children in the immediate vicinity of the pub but this may change in the future and so any
development of these premises may well infringe the final category of the licensing laws, by
increasing the possibility of potential harm to children.

It is also rumoured that the publican is proposing to leave the Pub Watch scheme; this would
allow them to admit problem drinkers from other areas which may cause problems for this area,
resulting in more crime and disorder.

In conclusion we would re-iterate that any of the changes proposed will have an impact on the
general amenities of this residential area and so should be refused as they are contrary to the
requirements of the licensing law.

Yours faithfully

4 (_2@%@? |

Michael & Jean Chalk




z6fem iz - .

Page 45

.Bmmsgmve Road
Redditch
.

September 26™ 2012

FAQ Tom Phelan, Licensing Officer,
Reddiich

Dear Sir

Re: Application for change in licensing hours
at The Queen’s Head Public House, Bromsgrove Road, Redditch

I wish to register my concern regarding the application by The Queens Head Public
House for an extension to their existing Licensing Hours.

I understand this application, if granted, would permit customers to enter the premises
after 11.30 pm.

Whilst I wish the Licensees well in their efforts to forward their business | cannot
believe that the position of this pub, in a residential area, would make it a suitable
applicant for the granting of this licensing extension.

There have in the past been several late night disturbances at and around the pub and,
upon oceasion, police have had to attend. It would seem highly probable that, were
the entry hours to be extended beyond the 11.30pm already existing, further
disturbances would be likely. The town centre has its share of late night revellers
and it would appear 1o me to be undesirable to facilitate any extension of rowdiness
out to a residential area.

I do not believe that the location of this pub makes it a suttable applicant for the
granting of the extension for which it has applied.

Please accept this letter as registration of my complaint against the granting of this
extension.

Yours faithfully

o *"“u. o
) ,
PN s op o, £ i ol

Lorma Speedie



Page 46



Stadium -

>
St Satellite
& Traffic
@ Inkk
E igem .
Terrys =| + Photos
Playi Fieid
I oEaL A e Weather
=)
Webocams
" The Queens H. .. e X
Al “&ﬁ‘* %‘E‘%
I—J_ 3 Redditch
""E"ﬂ"i:ﬂ‘-‘;ﬁ" d.;b‘bq& United FC 7= The Caoach i
Rd El’orn.sgm o Houwese = = e s
romsgrove o
B g Ve Rg =] Emmag‘-gue Rd "
Oa
An—‘:'ﬁfa? Bmmsﬂme Rd Cental Care _U
B The Gueens Q
Head Q
& @
s qﬁ
& A
b ey
§ i
= c,tﬁ"c# i '55%
Cosmos = e o
Drriving School = ‘J#;?s' f__f_ &EE.;;E-
T
fry
5 ;_E% Fermny Hill
House
& Sally
L Plastics "
= astics
o o

'hf ¢?¢£ »&g‘ﬁ
s

%h

200 1t I
50 m
Holmwood hap lf‘.ata BZ012 Google - Report 3 problem

[ EE] & internet
1 15:27

1020/2012




Page 48



Redditch .
_Linited EC 228

hJ
COSm "Jf
F‘n ‘ing -ar*hanl |

100 #
I]ZIIIm ][

"".-_ g . AT ¥ p : oy -:_--. : 3 = .-!. % =} _‘ | [ i Report a problem [




Page 50



	Agenda
	4 Application for variation of a Premises Licence - The Queen's Head, Bromsgrove Road, Redditch, B97 4RL
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Map of Area
	Satelite birds eye view - location


